
From: Esposito, Bevin
To: Esposito, Bevin
Subject: FW: Chem-Fab case
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:28:36 AM

From: Lisa, Joseph <Lisa.Joseph@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:16 AM
To: Esposito, Bevin <Esposito.Bevin@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Chem-Fab case
 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Goldman, Andrew" <Goldman.Andrew@epa.gov>
Date: June 11, 2021 at 4:03:00 PM EDT
To: ronclever@aol.com, "Lisa, Joseph" <Lisa.Joseph@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Chem-Fab case

﻿
Your Honor—EPA does not object to the extension requested. Andrew Goldman
 
ANDREW S. GOLDMAN (3RC10)
Sr. Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia,  PA  19103
(215) 814-2487
Goldman.andrew@epa.gov
 
This email message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above and is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2523. This email is confidential
and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you have received this message in error please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email message from your computer.

 

From: ronclever@aol.com <ronclever@aol.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Lisa, Joseph <Lisa.Joseph@epa.gov>; Goldman, Andrew
<Goldman.Andrew@epa.gov>
Subject: Chem-Fab case
 
Lisa.Joseph@epa.gov
goldman.andrew@epa.gov
-_-_-_-_-
Dear Judge Lisa,
I'm currently ; that's why this note is in an abbreviated format.   The brief is
due in 1 week; could I please have 2-1/2 to 3 weeks?    It's simply fallen behind
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schedule.    I'm hoping that Mr. Goldman will consent, and that you will approve this
request.
---Ron Clever
 
 
 




